
From: Patrick Vanness
To: james, earl; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Cc: Jamie Choy
Subject: RE: Negherbon/Broadway Grand Site Status, RO0003095
Date: Thursday, July 19, 2012 10:47:12 AM

Dilan,
 
Earl James will be our representative at the Technical meeting scheduled for August 2, 2012.  If
you have any questions please do not hesitate to call.
 
Sincerely,
 
Patrick Van Ness
Vice President
Signature Development Group
2201 Broadway Suite 604
Oakland, CA 94612
Office:  (510) 251-9270
Direct:   (510) 251-9272
E-mail:  pvanness@signaturedevelopment.com
 

From: james, earl [mailto:ejames@EKICONSULT.COM] 
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 10:17 AM
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Cc: Patrick Vanness; Jamie Choy
Subject: RE: Negherbon/Broadway Grand Site Status, RO0003095
 
Dilan -
 
Thanks so much for getting back to me so quickly this morning.  As we discussed, we have
scheduled a technical meeting for 2 August 2012 at 1 pm.  This will be just technical and I
will be the only attendee representing Signature at this meeting.  We will discuss the
technical aspects of the site and lay out a course of action.  If appropriate, there may be a
subsequent meeting with Signature and other representatives of the County.
 
Patrick -
 
Please reply to this email to verify that Signature approves the meeting with Earl James of
EKI as the representative of Signature.
 
Looking forward to meeting you Dilan.
 
Earl
 
Earl James
Vice President
Erler & Kalinowski, Inc.
415-385-2326
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Alameda County Environmental Health 

Meeting Sign-In Sheet 
Signature Development Group, Neghergon/Broadway Grand Redevelopment Meeting 

Site Cleanup Program Case # RO3095 
 

Thursday August 2, 2012 
1:00 PM – 3:00 PM 

 
NAME COMPANY MAILING ADDRESS PHONE Signature E-MAIL 

Dilan Roe Alameda County 
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy, Suite 250 

Alameda, CA  94502 (510) 567-6767 
 

dilan.roe@acgov.org 

Earl James Erler & 
Kalinowski, Inc 

1870 Ogden Drive, Burlingame, 
CA 94010 (650) 292-9100 

 
ejames@EKICONSULT.COM 
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